GHHOA

Annual Meeting: 11/20/25 Via Zoom
Called to order at 5:30 PM

Summary

The board discussed neighborhood maintenance issues, particularly focusing on fence repairs
and their associated costs, while exploring ways to improve community engagement and
communication methods. Financial matters were addressed, including budget allocations,
reserve management, and plans for increased transparency through regular posting of meeting
minutes and financial updates. The conversation ended with discussions about HOA covenant
enforcement, committee activities, and future neighborhood developments, with emphasis
placed on maintaining community involvement and addressing resident concerns.

Fence Repair Budget Discussion

The board discussed the fence repair budget, clarifying that while $7,800 was spent on repairs from
January to September, no budget was allocated for fence repairs in 2025. Brian explained that major
repairs require 51% community support, which may be difficult to achieve for the fence, and the board has
discretion for minor repairs within the budget. Rebecca noted that the repair was chosen over legal action
to avoid higher costs, and the board plans to address the fence issue at the Annual Meeting. Dawn
suggested improving communication to increase participation in votes, particularly for important issues
like the fence, and Mat proposed sending mailers to remind homeowners of the importance of quorums.

Neighborhood Communication and Fence Costs

The meeting focused on communication methods and fence maintenance in the neighborhood. Laura
explained that mailing is expensive but could be budgeted if needed, while Mat suggested using mailbox
banks for notices. Pam proposed community involvement in fixing the fence, which would be cheaper
than an HOA assessment. The group discussed the high cost of fence repairs, with Laura mentioning a
bid of over $60,000 for a small section. Amanda expressed frustration that more residents weren't
attending meetings to actively participate in improving the neighborhood.

Community Engagement and Communication Challenges

The meeting focused on community engagement and communication challenges. Laura noted low
attendance at annual meetings, with only about 13% of the neighborhood participating. The group
discussed issues with anonymous posting on social media and agreed that while feedback is welcome, it
should be constructive and routed through official channels like Saddle Peak. Kristen expressed
appreciation for Pam's perspective on the fence's protective role, and Pam shared concerns about
upcoming construction in the area that will impact the neighborhood. Dick Green emphasized the need for
better communication about board meetings and substantive topics to improve resident engagement.

Enhancing Transparency in Financials

The board discussed improving communication about their meetings and financial matters. They agreed
to start posting meeting minutes and links to join future meetings on Facebook to increase transparency
and engagement. Rebecca explained their approach to managing reserves, emphasizing they haven't
touched the $66,000 capital fund while still covering expenses through operating dollars. Brian



announced plans to implement monthly bank statement audits and post them with meeting minutes to
provide clearer financial transparency.

Community Budget and Board Continuity

The board discussed the community's budget, which remains stable due to fixed vendor payments, with
limited funds available for repairs. They reviewed the 2025 accomplishments, noting it was a relatively
calm year compared to previous board terms, though they faced legal challenges from non-participatory
homeowners. The board highlighted the importance of maintaining transparency while dealing with legal
threats, and emphasized the value of board continuity with Brian and Laurent staying on to provide
institutional knowledge. Art Gillespie thanked the current board for their efforts in improving the
community despite challenges.

HOA Covenant Enforcement and Committees

The board discussed HOA covenant enforcement and compliance, particularly regarding property
improvements and ADU regulations. Brian explained that if a board doesn't enforce covenants for two
years, the Montana law provides a defense against enforcement attempts. The group also reviewed the
status of various committees, including the budget committee which hasn't been active due to low
contract activity. Brian noted that future committee work may be needed to review new contracts and
common area repairs, with a previous committee having proposed $77,000 in repairs but only getting
approval for $15,000. The board agreed to improve transparency by posting meeting minutes on
Facebook and providing them to Saddle Peak.

HOA Communication and Chicken Policy

The social committee discussed expanding their communication methods beyond Facebook and
Nextdoor, with Theresa suggesting text blasts as an alternative. Pam updated on upcoming events,
including the Letters to Santa program and a Secret Santa initiative for seniors. The committee's funding
was clarified to come from billboard revenue rather than dues. The board discussed the possibility of
allowing chickens in the neighborhood, with Laura suggesting a 51% vote would be needed to approve.
The conversation highlighted potential challenges and neighbor concerns, with Lindsay sharing
experiences from other HOAs.

Neighborhood Development and Communication Updates

The meeting focused on neighborhood concerns, particularly regarding future commercial developments
and traffic. Brian explained that a proposed coffee shop was denied because it required variances, and
future businesses must comply with commercial CCRs without requesting variances. The board
discussed implementing a Smartsheet app for neighborhood concerns and issues starting in 2026, which
will improve transparency and communication. The outgoing board expressed appreciation for the
community's input and assured continued support for the new board.

Adjourned: 7:45 PM



	Fence Repair Budget Discussion 
	Neighborhood Communication and Fence Costs 
	Community Engagement and Communication Challenges 
	Community Budget and Board Continuity 
	HOA Covenant Enforcement and Committees 
	HOA Communication and Chicken Policy 
	Neighborhood Development and Communication Updates 

